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Ladies/Gentlemen: 
 
This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above 
referenced IFB. The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to a question by 
potential Offerors are not binding on the State, unless an addendum expressly amends the IFB.   
 
20. As we offer various web conferencing platforms, we would like to include 2 per minute web options 

in the IFB. I understand the pricing spreadsheet is set-up to calculate the total cost of all services on 
the final tab; therefore, I am reaching out to determine how to go about including a second option in 
our bid.  Please advise. 

         Answer: Section 1.17 requires that neither multiple nor alternate bids will be accepted.  Please 
include only one option in your bid. 


